

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE



September 13, 2018

Scott McGee, PE
Scott M. McGee PE, LLC
9700 Tanoan Dr. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87111

**Re: Arroyo Vista Apartments-Phase 5
4201 Bryn Mawr Dr NE
Requested for Permanent C. O. - Accepted
Engineers Stamp Date 3/31/17 (G16D153)
Certification dated: 9-11-18**

Dear Mr. McGee,

Based on the Certification received on 9/11/2018, the site is acceptable for release of Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology. This letter serves as a "green tag" from Hydrology Development for a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by the Building and Safety Division.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986 or Totten Elliott at 924-3982.

Sincerely,

James D. Hughes P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

TE/DH

C: CO Clerk: Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria C.; Michelle Costilla; Sandoval, Darlene M.

